District 11 Minutes

2014.01.12

Steve O opened meeting with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer.

Toby read the traditions.

Jason read the 3rd tradition.

Minutes read by Scott. Motion to approve by Lisa. Linda 2nd. Motion passed.

Treasurer: Lisa Balance January 26 \$587.95. Balance February 23 \$567.97. Motion to approve by Judy, 2^{nd} by Scott. Motion passed.

Archives: Carla I'm still getting positive input from AA members who are interested in serving on the Archives Committee. I hope to have a committee meeting before the next district meeting in April.

Grapevine: Michael-buy Grapevines.

Correction: Dave O. Twelve and Twelve meeting on Wednesday. 2 more people are being screened. Motion to approve by Linda. 2nd by Jane, motion passed

Literature report: Judy balance January 31 \$305.30. Deposits from: sales \$456.44. Literature purchased \$174.86. Checking account balance February 28 \$281.58.

Chairman report: Steve O reported on the spring conference. He discussed working with district 19 on some of the committees we struggle with. Attended four panel discussions: The Circle and the Triangle and the Misuse of It; Tradition 1, How is This Tradition Used For the Safety of AA's; R you OK? Plugged In; and AA Takes Its Own Inventory. I was unable to attend the Area Assembly today due to short notice but submitted a written report to Becky, our Area Delegate.

Oral group reports given.

Old Business:

PI, CPC, treatment and bridging the gap committees open.

New Business:

Jane gave a report on the Decatur Hotline. They pay \$40/month to ATT, \$50/month to Decatur Ambulance, and \$.30 per call.

Michael P volunteered to be Public Information chair. Steve O moved to fund PI with \$100. 2nd by Carla, motion passed.

Lisa moved to donate a box of Grapevines to St. Mary's. Steve S 2nd, motion passed.

Motion to close by Steve, 2nd by Jane, motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott B, Secretary
GROUP REPORTS
Get High on Life
Meets at the AFFAS Thursdays from 8 to 9 pm. On the first Thursday of odd months we have a potluck at 7pm followed by an open speaker meeting at 8 pm. On the last Thursday of every month we celebrate birthdays with cake after the meeting. Home group meets the second Thursday of every month following the meeting. Attendance is good and we remain financially solvent.
Karl A GSR
Sobriety at Six
Good sobriety, great fellowship and the coffee isn't too bad. Come out and prove me wrong.
Respectfully submitted,
Michael Peer
Tues Nite Beginners Group
Tuesday nights at 8 pm 1 st Congregational Church on MacArthur Blvd. Meets at 8 pm and is a closed discussion group. Attendance during the past winter has varied from 8-25 people but we normally have between 12-15 people. Our home group members are all actively involved with service and sponsoring. Financially the group is doing well. Come join us anytime.
Carla S
Tuesday and Friday Group Taylorville
US Bank on the square, south side in Back in the Alley. 8pm, 10-15 members, financially solvent, all visitors are welcomed!

Steve S GSR